# EL CAMINO COLLEGE Planning & Budgeting Committee Minutes Date: January 19, 2017

### MEMBERS PRESENT

William Garcia– Student & Comm Adv.

Amy Grant – Academic Affairs

- Ken Key ECCFT
- Araceli Rodriguez ASO, Student Rep.
- David Mussaw ECCE

Rory K. Natividad – Chair (non-voting)

Cheryl Shenefield–Administrative Services

Jackie Sims - Management/Supervisors

Dean Starkey – Campus Police Josh Troesh - Academic Senate

Other Attendees: Members: R. Russell

Support: I. Graff, A. Leible, J. Nishime, J. Shankweiler

The meeting was called to order at 1:04 p.m.

## Announcements - R. Natividad

1. The membership for PBC has been updated. When the spring semester begins, the student representatives should then be attending the meetings. The Academic Senate will also be choosing an alternate for the committee whose name will be forthcoming.

## Approval of the January 5, 2017 Minutes

- 1. Page 1, Enrollment Update, delete: 914, insert: 830.
- 2. The minutes were approved with the one correction and will be posted to the website.
- 3. The PBC website has been updated in regards to the agendas and the minutes. The newly approved Statement of Purpose has also been updated. Any corrections to the website should be sent to R. Natividad.

# PBC Responsibilities – R. Natividad (handout)

- 1. Spring 2015 was the last time the responsibilities were reviewed. This can be reviewed in the budget book, page 32. The new Statement of Purpose will be forwarded to J. Ely so it will be inserted in the budget book.
- 2. Page 32 of the budget book was reviewed by the committee which dealt with the responsibilities of planning, budgeting and communication. I. Graff was asked to review the area under planning to ensure the wording matches with the functions the committee will be undertaking. J. Higdon was asked to critique and review the area under budgeting. The committee as a whole was asked to review the area under communications. Any suggestions for improvement before the next meeting should be forwarded to R. Natividad.

# PBC Communication Check Up - R. Natividad

1. It was asked how the college community is regularly informed of the information the PBC discusses. It was noted the representations on the committee are supposed to communicate with their constituency groups to keep them up-to-date. Communication is the one area the committee has worked on and has strived to improve upon. It was noted the one area the committee wants to strengthen is the area of communication with the classified staff. It was recognized the classified representative also represents their union. A follow-up is needed with the classified staff to inquire if there is a reporting mechanism where the information is being relayed to them other

than the monthly membership meetings as some staff are not union members. It was noted L. Smith shares information with everyone. This area is being addressed because the PBC evaluation has consistently received low marks in the area of the flow of the communication. One of the goals this year is to ensure these lines of communications are taking place in all areas. It was suggested a more attractive form of communication could be devised such as a listing of the talking points and/or action items of a meeting. This would be a quick and more enticing way for the information to be received as opposed to reading a lot of minutes. It was suggested since the PBC meets twice a month, the committee could consolidate the information from the two meetings and have minutes on a monthly basis listing only the key topics and the action items.

2. It was noted enhancements can be reviewed as to keep consistent communication flowing as faculty returns for the spring semester.

#### Budget Development Criteria – R. Natividad for J. Higdon (handout)

- 1. The criteria was reviewed by the committee. J. Higdon will be present at the next meeting for discussion on this topic. It was noted that under number (1) that I.E. and FTES should be spelled out for clarity.
- 2. A question was posed as to if we are still using the following guidelines when funding something or has the college plan changed or added to the guidelines.

#### **Budget Workshop Update** – R. Natividad for J. Higdon (handout)

- 1. The first page is the CalPERS numbers. These numbers are not updated as of yet but are scheduled to be released next week. The committee was asked to read through the handout and J. Higdon will be ready to discuss the information at the next meeting.
- 2. It was pointed out on page 9, under In Closing, the information in the first paragraph is new. It stated the Governor's 2017-18 State Budget proposal provides a 10.87% share of Proposition 98 funding, which is lower than the traditional 10.93%. This funding is between the K-12 and the community colleges. The share that is given is consistently around the 10.93%. The projection of this figure falling to 10.87% is about a \$45 million dollar reduction to the community colleges. Of this figure, \$775,000 is El Camino's share. The committee was encouraged to email J. Higdon if they had any questions before the next meeting.

#### Common Assessment Initiative – W. Garcia (handout)

- 1. It was noted part of the Student Success Act called for a state-wide testing instrument to be used in all California community colleges for those who did not want to rely on other ways to assess their students for English, English as a second language and math. Unfortunately the timeline for implementing this timeline has been postponed. Spring would have been the time of implementation of this initiative at El Camino for fall placement of the students. The Chancellor's office is reconvening concerning the validation of this new test. Eventually we will be getting rid of the common application that students can use at other California community colleges. Locally we will get to decide the competency mapping.
- 2. Representatives from the Chancellor's office have been invited to El Camino College to present information to faculty, staff, administrators, and other regional colleagues on Friday, March 3 from 10:00 a.m. to 3:30 p.m. in the East Dining room. Various break-out sessions will be held in the Stadium and Decathlon rooms. The faculty has been approved to receive 4.75 hours of flex-credit for attending this information session.

#### Financial Aid – W. Garcia

1. With the reintroduction of the winter session the Financial Aid office will be operating differently. Students enrolled in the winter will be disbursed their first Federal Pell Grant funds in spring since both of these terms will be combined for the awarding of federal student aid given

federal financial aid methodology. Students who are enrolled in winter and spring will have their units combined for determining federal financial aid eligibility.

- 2. Students who were eligible for the Board of Governors Fee Waiver for the fall semester will be automatically eligible for the spring semester.
- 3. It was noted that numerous students are getting confused on the various deadlines pertaining to the appeals process for financial aid. This has led to students losing their aid. In late February representatives from both campuses (Compton & El Camino) will be meeting to work out communication regarding the appeals process. The committee was urged to contact W. Garcia if they had any further questions.

### Future Agenda Items – R. Natividad

- 1. Future agenda items were noted as listed:
  - A. Sala and W. Garcia will be attending a future meeting and presenting on the "South Bay Promise".
  - Enrollment
  - Accreditation / Compton Center

### <u>Adjournment</u> – R. Natividad

1. The meeting adjourned at 1:58 p.m. The next meeting will be held on **February 2, 2017** in Library 202.

RKN/lmo